
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com> 
Tuesday, February 19, 2013 4:39 PM 
Filings@ psc.state.fl.us 
Martin Friedman 

Subject: Docket No. 070693-WS; Application of Lake Utility Services, Inc. for increase in water 
and wastewater rates in Lake County, Florida 

Attachments: NOF AOM Notice of Reduction to Rates.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: ( 407) 830-6331 
Fax: ( 407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 070693-WS 
Application of Lake Utility Services, Inc. for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County, 

Florida 

c) Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

d) 5 pages 

e) Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing the Notice of Reduction to Rates 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
LAKE UTILI1Y SERVICES, INC. 
For Increase in Water and Wastewater 
Rates in Lake County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 070693-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, LAKE UTILl1Y SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of 

Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Reduction to Rates has been sent to the customers 

of Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this 19'h day of 
February, 2013, by: 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 327 46 
Phone: (407) 830~6331 
Fax: ( 407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
mparks@sfflaw .com 
drudolf@sfflaw .com 

~4~ce-
MARTIN S. FR1E MAN 
Florida Bar No.: 0199060 
For the Firm 
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared _Adrienne R. Krugler_, who, after being duly 

sworn on oath, did depose on oath and say that he/she is the _Billing Manager_of Utilities, 

Inc., the sole shareholder of Lake Utility Services, Inc., and that on February _12_, 2013, 

he/she did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy ofthe Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all 

customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this k1_ day of February, 2013, by 
~'\i.t.CL who i~ly P"n0wrl):o me .or has prnduced . . -.. ····-·--··---.. ··-·---··­
as identification. 

D\s~s=~~th~Q{Jj)L~O . 
PrintName: l~ t\\01'''e~-t~ f-e&eo.[,(O 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: ~-t-\-d-0\~ 

. . . , 
OFFICIAL SEAL I 

ANTOINETIE FEDERICO 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF !WNOIS 
M'f COMMISSION EXPIRES 5+2015 



LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTICE OF REDUCTION TO RATES 

Effective June 1, 2001, Section 367.0816, Florida Statutes, requires that rate case expense be 

recovered over a period of four years. The statute further requires that the rates of the utility be reduced 

immediately at the conclusion of the four years by the amount of the rate case expense previously 

included in the rates. 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. was granted a rate increase by the Florida Public Service Commission 

in Order NO. PSC-09-0101-PAA-WS, issued on 2/16/2009 in Docket No. 070693-WS. The four-year 
recovery period for rate case expense will expire on 2/15/2013. Effective 2116/2013 the rates will be 

reduced as follows: 

WATER RATES-MONTHLY 

Residential, General Service and Multi Residential Service 

Meter Size 

BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 

5/8" X 3/4" 

1" 
1 1/2" 

2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

8" 
10" 

GALLONAGE CHARGE 

Current Rates 

$9.56 

23.89 
47.78 

76.44 
152.89 
238.89 
477.77 

859.98 
1,385.53 

Gallonage Charge- Residential and Multi Residential Service 

0-5,000 gallons $2.33 
5,000 to 10,000 gallons 2.68 

Over l 0,000 gallons 4.02 

Gallona!!e Chame- General Service 

Per 1 ,000 gallons $3.16 

New Rates After Rate 
Case Expense Removal 

$9.46 

23.64 
47.29 

75.66 
151.32 
236.44 
472.87 
851.15 

1,371.31 

$2.33 
2.68 

4.02 

$3.16 



Meter Size 

BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 
All Meter Sizes 

WASTEWATER RATES - MONTHLY 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

Current Rates 

$23.29 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE GALLONAGE CHARGE 

Gallonage Charge 

Per 1,000 gallons ( l 0,000 gallon cap) $4.24 

New Rates After Rate 
Case Expense Removal 

$23.07 

$4.20 

GENERAL SERVICE AND MULTIPLE DWELLING 

Meter Size 

BASE F ACIUTY CHARGE: 
5/8" X 3/4" 

l" 
I 1/2" 

2" 
3" 

4" 
6" 

8" 
10" 

Current Rates 

$23.29 

58.24 

116.47 

186.37 

372.73 

582.39 

1,164.80 

2,096.62 

3,377.91 

New Rates After Rate 
Case Expense Removal 

$23.07 

57.69 
115.37 

184.61 

369.21 

576.89 
1,153.81 

2,076.84 

3,346.04 

GENERAL SERVICE AND MULTIPLE DWELLING GALLONAGE CHARGE 

Gallonage Charge 

Per I ,000 gallons (I 0,000 gallon max) $5.11 $5.06 



IRRIGATION QUALITY REUSE SERVICE RATES - MONTHLY 

RESIDENTIAL AND GENERAL SERVICE 

Meter Size 

BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 
All Meter Sizes 

CmTent Rates 

$7.38 

New Rates After Rate 
Case Expense Removal 

$7.31 

RESIDENTIAL AND GENERAL SERVICE IRRIGATION QUALITY REUSE QUALITY 
SERVICE GALLONAGE CHARGE 

Gallonage Charge 

Per I ,000 gallons $1.10 $1.09 

If you have any questions, you may call the utility at (800) 272-1919. 


